---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: info@chaseecology.co.uk <info@chaseecology.co.uk>

Date: Fri, 31 Oct 2025 at 13:16

Subject: Bat Licence - 10 Commons Road, Emmbrook, Wokingham, RG41 1JG

Please see below confirmation email form Natural England to confirm the site is now
registered for the mitigation works. If you need to demonstrate this to the planning office
you can forward the below which contains all details/reg number.

Best Wishes

Garry

Tel: 07792064673

Email: info@chaseecology.co.uk
Web: chaseecology.co.uk

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work
product immunity or other legal rules.If you have received it by mistake, please let us
know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message or
disclose its contents to anyone. The integrity and security of this message cannot be
guaranteed on the Internet.

Hi I

From: SM-NE-Bat Low Impact (NE) <BatLowlmpactCL@naturalengland.org.uk>

Sent: 28 October 2025 10:24

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to
communicate with an individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.
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Subject: BMCL confirmation of site registration: || || | |  JJJEll RC165-12571A, 10
Commons Road

Dear NN (RC 165)

Thank you for submitting your site registration form (reference RC165-12571A) received
on 06/10/2025 for 10 Commons Road, Emmbrook, Wokingham, Berkshire, RG41 1JG.
Grid reference: SU 796700

Based on the information you have provided, Natural England is satisfied that the works
fall within the remit of WML-CL21 and that the three tests have been met. Please accept
this email as confirmation that the site is now registered and you can commence works
on site as described in your site registration form and in accordance with class licence
WML-CL21.

If you have any further queries in relation to this site registration, please do not hesitate
to contact us on our email address below

Kind regards

Natural England

Email: BatLowlmpactCL@naturalengland.org.uk

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to
communicate with an individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.
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Natural England is here to conserve and enhance the natural environment, for its

intrinsic value, the wellbeing and enjoyment of people and the economic prosperity that
it brings

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have
received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its
contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and
associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the
Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems.
Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Private: Information that contains a small amount of sensitive data which is essential to
communicate with an individual but doesn’t require to be sent via secure methods.



